UNITED ETATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION 1V
URANIUM RECOVERY FIELD OFFICE
BOX 26326
DENVER, COLORADO 80226

DEC 14 19%0
URFO: PwM
Docket No. 40-wM039
040WMO39500E
MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-wWM039
FROM: Pau'! W. Michaud, Project Manager
SUBVECT: VICINITY PROPERTY COMPLETION REPORT FOR CA-5015 -

D0E requested NRC concurrence on the Vicinity Property Completion Report for
Vicinity Property No. CA-5015 in a letter dated October 11, 1990.

This property is a paved roadway in front of 27 Latimer Avenue in North
Strabane, PA. Remedial action was perfoimea on the adjacent property, but no
contaminated materials were removed from this property. Approximately

4.2 cubic yards of contaminated material rerain under some clean fill and the
paved surface. The proposal to perform no remedial action on this property and
apply supplemental standards due to the high cost of remediation relative to
the long-term benefits was approved by the NRC in a letter dated May 6, 1987.

The completion report indicates surveys of the property were performed and the
levels of contamination remain as previously described in the Radiological and
Engineering Assessment. The staff, therefore, recommends providing NRC
concurrence with the Completion Report for Vicinity Property No. CA-5015.

WAV;W
Paul W. Michaud
Project Manager
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